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M E M O R A N D U M  January 8, 2010 
 
TO: Vancouver City Council 
  
FROM: Laura Kazakoff, Meeting Coordinator 
  
SUBJECT: Changes to 2010 Council Meeting Schedule 
  
 
The website of the Federation of Canadian Municipalities contained incorrect information in 
regard to the dates of the upcoming Annual Conference in Toronto. Therefore, in order to 
accommodate Council members’ attendance at the Conference, which is now to be held from 
May 28 to 31, 2010, the following revised Council Meeting Schedule for the month of June is 
recommended. 
 
JUNE 
Skip 1 No meetings the week of May 31 to June 4 
 8 T&T Committee; Regular Council; Court of Revision – Engineering (7:30 pm) 
 10 CS&B and P&E Committees; Business License Hearing (7:30 pm) 
 16 Business License Hearing 9:30 am) 
 22 Business License Hearing (9:30 am); Regular Council; Public Hearing (7:30 pm) 
 24 CS&B and P&E Committee; Public Hearing back-up (7:30 pm) 
Skip 29 No meetings the week of June 28 to July 2 
 
 
In addition, it is recommended that the 2010 Council Meeting Schedule be revised to remove 
the meetings scheduled for the week of September 6 to 10, due to evolving plans related to 
the Shanghai Expo. The following revised Council Meeting Schedule for the month of 
September is therefore recommended. 
 
SEPTEMBER 
Skip 7 Labour Day (September 6), No meetings week of September 6 to 10 
 15 Business License Hearing (9:30 am) 
 21 T&T; Regular Council; Public Hearing (7:30 pm) 
 23 CS&B and P&E Committee; Public Hearing back-up (7:30 pm) 
Skip 28 UBCM (Whistler) – September 27 to October 1 

No meetings the week of September 27 to October 1 
 
 

* * * * * 
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